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" Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth -

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0157
Attachments: DNR - Trail Pass_Reg Fee SNOW (23).pdf

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0O157

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Trail Use Sticker, registration period for antique snowmobiles
Tracking Code: BB0O157

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: @Emily - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2213

E-mail: Emily.ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
o
Priority ( Lov}

i
Intent:!

Require snowmobiles 35 years or older to qualify for both the antique snowmobile registration and trail
use sticker. Modify the registration period from 2 years to 3 years to match public use registration
periods. s. 350.12(3)(b)1 and 350.12(3j)br.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov




Depariment of Natural Resources
N A 2015-17 Biennial Budget
}ﬁ{ gf h) Additional liams for Considerstion

DESCRIPTION: Require snowmobiles 35 years old to qualify for both the antique snowmoblte
registration and trail use sticker. '
Establish the validity period for antique snowmobiles, which is 2 years to matchj
other public use snowmobile registrations, which is 3 years :

COST: 2015-16 2016-17
Dollars:
FTE:
SUGGESTED FUNDING
SOURCE:

30
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AN AcCT.. ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES
RECREATIONY e

Current law prohibits a person from operatmg a :/r?

— certificates

obile in thig state unless
the snowmobile is covered by a public-use-or private—us¢ registrationfissued by@/
DNRYis registered as an antique- snowmobile, or is/ edempt from registration. A
person who owns a snowmobilé is generally exemp from snowmobile registration
requirements in this state if the snowmobile is covered by a valid registration in
another state or countr{/ A public-use registration(is valid for two“years and a
private—use registration)is valid until ownership of the snowmobile is transferred.
Begmnmg July 1, 2015, a public-use registration)for a snowmobile that is not an
antique is valid for three“srears This bill provides thatbeginning July 1, 2015, the #*
registration certificate for an antique snowmobile is also valid for@ff’éé?s\" Jr\r\tﬁ?, %
Under current law, a person who owns a snowmobile that is not registered in
this state or is exempt from registration must dlsplay a trail use sticker issued by
DNR"on the snowmobile. Beginning July 1, 2015, Vall snowmobiles, with limited
exceptions, must display a trail use sticker and pay a fee for the sticker, regardless
of whether the snowmobile is reglstered in this state. One exception to this
requirement provides that a person is not required to pay a fee for a trail use sticker
issued for a snowmobile that has a model year. that is at least 30%ears earlier than
the year in which the trail use sticker is issued. ThlS bill eliminates this fee
exceptlon"
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 350.12 (3) (b) 1\.}(0f the statutes is amended to read:

350.12 (3) (b) 1. Any person who is a resident of this state and the owner of a
snowmobile may register the snowmobile as an antique snowmobile if it is at least
35 years old at the time that the owner applies for such registration. Upon payment
of a fee of $20, the owner shall be furnished a registration certificate and decals of
a distinctive design, in lieu of the design on the decals issued under par. (d). The

design shall show that the snowmobile is an antique. The registration certificate

gStn e

shall be valid for“x-'QéB years. If the snowmobile is registered before April 1, the-2—yeax
3—year period begins on the July 1 before the date of agg}iégtion. If the snowmobile
is registered on or after April 1 of a given year, thezfye;; 3—year period begins on
the July 1 after the date of application. The fee for issuance of the initial registration

certificate is $20. The fee for renewal of the registration is $5.

History: 1971 c. 211, 277; 1973 c. 298; 1975 c. 39 ss. 693g to 693m, 734; 1975 c. 224; 1977 ¢. 29, 402; 1979 ¢. 32; 1979 c. 34 ss. 1072, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1981
¢, 20, 294, 295; 1983 a. 27 ss. 1709, 1710, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 36, 405; 1985 a. 29 5. 3202 (39); 1985 a. 68, 322; 1985 a, 332 ss. 211, 253; 1987 a.27, 129, 399; 1989 a. 31, 270,
336; 1991 a. 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 405, 436; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a, 9; 2001 a. 16: 2003 a. 166, 321: 2005 a. 25, 481; 2007 a. 226; 2011 a. 32, 257; 2013
a. 20, 142,233,

13
14
15
16
17
18

SECTION 2. 350.12 (3j) (bg) 3. of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act
142, is amended to read: ‘

350.12 (3j) (bg) 3. Exeepthas—prewded—m—par—ébla):—/t,he The fee for a trail use
sticker issued in fiscal years 2015-16 to 2018-19 for a snowmobile that is registered
under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person who is both a member of a snowmobile

club and a member of the Association of Wisconsin Snowmobile Clubs is $9.25.

History: 1971 c. 211, 277; 1973 ¢. 298; 1975 ¢. 39 ss. 693g to 693m, 734; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29, 402; 1979 c. 32; 1979 c. 34 5. 1072, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1981
¢. 20, 294, 295; 1983 a, 27 ss. 1709, 1710, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 36, 405; 1985 a. 29 5. 3202 (39); 1985 a. 68, 322; 1985 a. 332 ss. 211, 253; 1987 a, 27, 129, 399; 1989 a. 31, 270,
336; 1991 a, 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 405, 436; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 166, 321: 2005 a. 25, 481; 2007 a. 226; 2011 a. 32, 257; 2013
a. 20, 142, 233,
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‘ ' SECTION 3
1 SECTION 3. 350.12 (3)) (bg) 4.‘)(§f the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act

2 142,\i/s amended to read:

3 350.12 (3j) (bg) 4. Exeeptn%s—picewded-m—par—ébrg,ithe The fee for a trail use

sticker issued in fiscal years 2015-16 to 2018-19 for a snowmobile that is registered

under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person who does not meet the requirements

S Ot

under subd. 3. is $29.25.

History: 1971 c. 211, 277; 1973 ¢, 298; 1975 c. 39 s5. 693g to 693m, 734; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c, 29, 402; 1979 c. 32; 1979 ¢. 34 ss. 1072, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 ¢. 221; 1981
¢. 20, 294, 295, 1983 a. 27 ss. 1709, 1710, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 36, 405; 1985 a. 29 5. 3202 (39); 1985 a. 68, 322; 1985 a, 332 ss. 211, 253; 1987 a. 27, 129, 399; 1989 a. 31, 270,
336; 1991 a, 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 405, 436; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 166, 321; 2005 a. 25, 481; 2007 a. 226; 2011 a. 32, 257; 2013
a. 20, 142, 233,

SECTION 4. 350.12 (3)) (br) ‘()){f the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act
8 142,\{s repealed.

9 SECTION 9332:/Initial applicability; Natural Resources.
/@);\The treatment of section 350.12 (3) (b) 1.\/of the statutes first applies to
| 11 : omobile régistration certificates issued on the effective date of this subsection.

v
12 SEcTION 9432, Effective dates; Natural Resources.

13 (1) SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION AND TRAIL USE sTICKERS” The treatment of section

16 | (END) AL

e e .
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

dpse du'

Please note that this draft has an effective date of July 1, 2015.\/This is because the
changes in the law that you have requested relate to statutes affected by 2013fAct 142
and 2013&1; 142 has an effective date of July 1, 2015

SLSCONs Wconsia
- Robin N. Kite
Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-7291
robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU '

October 21, 2014

Please note that this draft has an effective date of July 1, 2015. This is because the
changes in the law that you have requested relate to statutes affected by 2013
Wisconsin Act 142 and 2013 Wisconsin Act 142 has an effective date of July 1, 2015.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266—-7291
robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov



Kite, Robin

From: Ley, Emily A - DOA <Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: LRB 0442 Antique snowmobile Registration

Hi Robin,

| have a modification to LRB 0442 related to antique snowmobile registration.

1. We want to keep the antique snowmobile trail use sticker exemption under 350.12(3j)(br) — section 4 of the draft —
but modify the eligible age from snowmobiles” at least 30 years” to “at least 35 years.” This will undo sections 2 and
3 of the draft and reconcile the qualifying age of an antique snowmobile in Act 233 (antique snowmobile
registration) with Act 142 (antique snowmobile trail use sticker).

2. The sections related to extending the antique registration period from 2 to 3 years are perfect. No changes.
3. Thanks for your note on the effective date; | agree with July 1, 2015.

Thank you! Please let me know if you have any questions.

Emily Ley ' .
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
(608)-266-2213

emily.ley@wisconsin.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

RECREATION

Current law prohibits a person from operating a snowmobile in this state unless
the snowmobile is covered by a public—use or private—use registration certificate
issued by DNR, is registered as an antique snowmobile, or is exempt from
registration. A person who owns a snowmobile is generally exempt from snowmobile
registration requirements in this state if the snowmobile is covered by a valid
registration in another state or country. A public—use registration certificate is valid
for two years and a private—use registration certificate is valid until ownership of the
snowmobile is transferred. Beginning July 1, 2015, a public-use registration
certificate for a snowmobile that is not an antique is valid for three years. This bill
provides that, beginning July 1, 2015, the registration certificate for an antique
snowmobile is also valid for three years.

Under current law, a person who owns a snowmobile that is not registered in
this state or is exempt from registration must display a trail use sticker issued by
DNR on the snowmobile. Beginning July 1, 2015, all snowmobiles, with limited
exceptions, must display a trail use sticker and pay a fee for the sticker, regardless
of whether the snowmobile is registered in this state. One exception to this
requirement provides that a person is not required to pay a fee for a trail use sticker
issued for a snowmobile that has a model year that is at least 30 years earlier than
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the year in/Which the trail use sticker is issued. hlS bill E€liminates th@

Xceptio
£ KW “Fo/?;lrther information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
B! {, @,& A an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
1 SEcTION 1. 350.12 (8) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
2 350.12 (3) (b) 1. Any person who is a resident of this state and the owner of a
3 snowmobile may register the snowmobile as an antique snowmobile if it is at least
4 35 years old at the time that the owner applies for such registration. Upon payment
5 of a fee of $20, the owner shall be furnished a registration certificate and decals of
6 a distinctive design, in lieu of the design on the decals issued under par. (d). The
7 design shall show that the snowmobile is an antique. The registration certificate

-8 shall be valid for 2- 3 years. If the snowmobile is registered before April 1, the -2—year
9 3=year period begins on the July 1 before the date of application. If the snowmobile

10 is registered on or after April 1 of a given year, the 2—yeax 3—year period begins on

11 the July 1 after the date of application. The fee for issuance of the initial registration
12 certificate is $20. The fee for renewal of the reglstratlon is $5 : o
T et U ) o

13 © T SECTION 2. 850.12 (35) (bg) 3 of the statutes as created by 2013 Wlsconsm Act |

14 142, is amended to read: /"/// : ;ﬁ

15 350.12 (33) (bg) 3. Exeept—as—prm&ded%rr-p%ébg—the The fee for a trail use {

16 sticker issued in ﬁscal years 2015-16 to 2018 19 for a snowmoblle that is registered %

17 under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person Who is both a member of a snowmobile %

18 club and a member of the Assomatdon -of V}hsconsm Snowmobile Clubs is $9.25. 5[

19 SECTION 3. 350 12 (33) (bg) 4. of the statutes as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act

N

20 142, is amended to read .

. - = R

e T, -
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SECTION 3

350.12 (33) (bg) 4" Exeeptﬁaspremded—lepalﬂ—ébp)—she The fee for a trail use

snowmoblle that is registered

under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person Who does not meet the requirements

under subd. 3. is $29.25. - .

/' ™.
SECTION 4. 350.12 (3))-(br) of the statutes, as created-by 2013 Wisconsin Act

",
\"\..
o,

142, is repealed

SECTION 9332. Initial appllcablhty, Natural Resources

(1) SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION. The treatment of sectlon 350.12 (3) (b) 1. of the

statutes first applies to snowmobile registration certificates issued on the effective

date of this subsection. - . /

Sl —as

(D) SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION AND. TRAIL USE- STICKERS The treatment of section

o,

N

350.12 (3) (b) 1. and (3j) (bg) 3.and 4. and (br) of the statutes. and SECTION 9332 (1)

T,

of this act take effect o on July 1, 2015.

SNBSS RN

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

V‘\'Q A& Under this bill, a snowmobile must have a model year that is at least 35 years
earlier than the year in which the trail use sticker is issued in order to qualify for the
fee exemption.

INSERT 3-6

e
SEcTION 1. 350.12 (3j) (br) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act

142, is amended to read:
350.12 (3j) (br) There is no fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile
v
that has a model year that is at least 30 35 years earlier than the year in which the

trail use sticker is issued. P

NOTE: NOTE: Par. (br) is

History: 1971 c. 211, 277; 1973 ¢. 298; 1975 c. 39 ss. 693g to 693m, 734; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29, 402: 1979 ¢. 32; 1979 c. 34 ss. 1072, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1981
c. 20, 294, 295; 1983 a, 27 ss. 1709, 1710, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 36, 405; 1985 a. 29 s. 3202 (39); 1985 a. 68, 322; 1985 a. 332 ss. 211, 253; 1987 a. 27, 129, 399; 1989 a. 31, 270,
336; 1991 a. 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 405, 436; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 166, 321; 2005 a. 25, 481; 2007 a. 226; 2011 a. 32, 257; 2013
a. 20, 142, 233,
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

RECREATION

Current law prohibits a person from operating a snowmobile in this state unless
‘the snowmobile is covered by a public-use or private—use registration certificate
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
snowmobile is transferred. Beginning July 1, 2015, a public—use registration
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
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the year in which the trail use sticker is issued. Under this bill, a snowmobile must
have a model year that is at least 35 years earlier than the year in which the trail
use sticker is issued in order to qualify for the fee exemption.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. "

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 350.12 (8) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
shall be valid for 2- 3 years. If the snowmobile is registered before April 1, the 2—year
3—year period begins on the July 1 before the date of application. If the snowmobile
is registered on or after April 1 of a given year, the -2—year 3—year period begins on
the July 1 after the date of application. The fee for issuance of the initial registration
certificate is $20. The fee for renewal of the registration is $5.

SECTION 2. 350.12 (3j) (br) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act
142, is amended to read:

350.12 (3j) (br) There is no fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile
that has a model year that is at least 30 35 years earlier than the year in which the
trail use sticker is issued.

SECTION 9332. Initial applicability; Natural Resources.
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SECTION 9332

(1) SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION. The treatment of section 350.12 (3) (b) 1. of the
statutes first applies to snowmobile registration certificates issued on the effective
date of this subsection.

(END)



